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By email to: Maureen.Mcintyre2@gov.scot Longmore House

Salisbury Place
Maureen Mclntyre Edinburgh
Marine Licensing and Consenting Casework EH9 1SH
Officer
Marine Scotland Enquiry Line: 0131-668-8716
Licensing and Operations Team HMConsultations@hes.scot

Our case ID: 300067048
Your ref: SCR- 0057
24 July 2023

Dear Maureen Mclintyre

The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017
SCR- 0057 - Vonin Scotland Limited (per PUIME Consultants Ltd) - Land Reclamation -
Altanavaig Quarry, Kyelakin, Isle of Skye

Request for Screening Opinion

Thank you for your consultation which we received on 11 July 2023 seeking our
comments on an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) screening opinion for the
above proposed development. This letter contains our comments for our historic
environment interests comprising world heritage sites, scheduled monuments and their
setting, category A-listed buildings and their setting, gardens and designed landscapes
and battlefields on their respective Inventories. In this case our advice also includes
matters relating to marine archaeology outwith the scope of the terrestrial planning
system.

The relevant local authority’s archaeological and conservation advisors will also be able
to offer advice for their interests. This may include unscheduled archaeology, category
B- and C-listed buildings and conservation areas.

Our Screening opinion
We are content that an EIA is not required for this proposed development for matters
within our historic environment remit as identified above.

Our advice

We note that the area covered by this proposal was quarried away for sand and gravel in
the mid-20%" century. It is likely that any marine historic environment assets within the
proposed area for the development would have been removed during those extraction
works. We are therefore content that significant effects on the marine historic
environment are unlikely.

We are content that there are no terrestrial assets within our remit which would be likely
to experience any significant effects to their setting.
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We are therefore content that further detailed environmental assessment is not required
for our historic environment remit.

We hope this is helpful. Please contact us if you have any questions about this
response. The officer managing this case is Deirdre Cameron who can be contacted by
phone on 0131 668 8896 or by email on Deirdre.Cameron@hes.scot .

Yours sincerely

Historic Environment Scotland

Historic Environment Scotland — Longmore House, Salisbury Place, Edinburgh, EH9 1SH
Scottish Charity No. SC045925
VAT No. GB 221 8680 15
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From: Alex Turner

To: Maureen Mcintyre

Subject: NatureScot EIA screening advice - Vonin Scotland Limited (per PIME Consultants Ltd) - Land Reclamation -
Altanavaig Quarry, Kyelakin, Isle of Skye - SCR- 0057 - 17 July 2023

Date: 17 July 2023 19:45:01

Attachments: image001.pna

Dear Maureen,
Thank you for your consultation.

Considering the proposed land reclamation by itself, and taking into account the proposed mitigation
measures (which appear to be standard ‘good practice’), our advice is that this proposal is unlikely to
have significant effects on the environment.

As stated in the applicant’s ‘Environmental Appraisal’ the area of foreshore proposed for work is small
(0.06ha) and has already been modified by previous/adjacent works on the foreshore. Impacts on
coastal currents are unlikely to be significant. Indirect impacts on the marine environment via
pollution or INNS can be mitigated via ‘good practice” measures.

For the avoidance of doubt, the above comments relate only to EIA scoping and are not intended as
comments on the Marine Licence or Planning applications. They also apply only to the proposals as
submitted and not necessarily subsequent amendments.

Regards
Alex

Alex Turner | Operations Officer - Skye & Lochalsh — Central Highland

NatureScot | King’s House, The Green, Portree, Isle of Skye, V51 9BS | t: 01463 701663 | m:
[Redacted]

NatureScot | Taigh an Righ, An Ailean, Port Righ, An t-Eilean Sgitheanach, IV51 98BS
nature.scot | @nature_scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nadair na h-Alba


mailto:Alex.Turner@nature.scot
mailto:Maureen.Mcintyre2@gov.scot
https://www.nature.scot/
https://twitter.com/@nature_scot

N Scottish Government
- Riaghaltas na h-Alba

Inthe service
of Scotland

* ho

Innovation  Collaboration





From: Planning.North

To: Maureen Mcintyre

Cc: ePlanning

Subject: RE: Screening Request- Vonin Scotland Limited (per PIME Consultants Ltd) - Land Reclamation - Altanavaig
Quarry, Kyelakin, Isle of Skye - SCR- 0057 -Response Required 1 August

Date: 14 July 2023 09:07:01
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SEPA response 9775
Dear Maureen

Thank you for your email below regarding the need for EIA for the proposed land reclamation at
Kyelakin. Based on the information provided, it appears that this application falls below the
thresholds for which SEPA provide site specific advice. SEPA can confirm that in relation to our
environmental interests in this project, the development will not likely have significant effects
and as a result EIA is not required from our perspective.

Please refer to our SEPA standing advice for the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial
Strategy and Marine Scotland on marine consultations.

If there is a significant site-specific issue, not addressed by our guidance or other information
provided on our website, with which you would want our advice, then please reconsult us
highlighting the issue in question and we will try our best to assist.

Kind regards

Laura

Laura Wilson
Senior Planning Officer
Planning North

Scottish Environment Protection Agency | Graesser House | Dingwall | Highland
t: 01349 860422 e: planning.north@sepa.org.uk  w: www.sepa.org.uk

My usual working hours are:
Tuesday (pm), Thursday (am) and Friday

Planning guidance: www.sepa.org.uk/environment/land/planning/

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is intended solely for the
use of the intended recipients.

Access, copying or re-use of the information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify us immediately by return email to postmaster@sepa.org.uk.

Registered office: SEPA, Angus Smith Building, 6 Parklands Avenue, Eurocentral, Holytown, North Lanarkshire,
ML1 4WQ. Under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000, the email system at SEPA may be subject to
monitoring from time to time.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo agus ceanglachan sam bith a tha na chois diomhair, agus
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From: Jethro Watson (Planning (North))

To: Maureen Mcintyre

Subject: FW: Screening Request- Vonin Scotland Limited (per PJME Consultants Ltd) - Land Reclamation - Altanavaig
Quarry, Kyelakin, Isle of Skye - SCR- 0057 -Response Required 1 August

Date: 04 August 2023 15:53:01

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Maureen,

Thanks for getting in touch. As Mark mentioned Highland Council are currently processing the
associated application for the terrestrial development, including the land reclamation aspects
that would cross-over for us jurisdictionally.

We received the application without a prior request for an EIA screening opinion. We notified
the applicant that an EIA screening opinion is required under both the terrestrial and marine EIA
regs, and had sought an extension to our EIA screening response. This has subsequently been
delayed as aspects of the landward side of the development have been amended. We have not
yet formally notified the applicant of the Council’s EIA screening opinion but intend to proceed
with this in the coming week, as such | am not currently in a position to advise the MD-LOT
regarding Highland Council’s EIA screening opinion.

| assume the development is being considered under Marine Works EIA regs as development
matching schedule 2, part 1 (e) ‘the reclamation of land from sea’. One point | can be clear on, as
per Mark’s email below, is that we do not consider these land reclamation aspects of the project
as likely to give rise to significant environmental effects. This is on the basis that the footprint of
the works are unlikely to result in impacts on features of high ecological sensitivity or value, the
reclamation itself is essentially infilling a stretch of already heavily modified coast and the overall
area is relatively modest in its spatial extent. | would note the this land reclamation activity will
support several landward aspects of the wider project which may give rise to several other
slightly more complex impacts with potential for significance. These include the generation of
waste, odour and noise, discharges of treatment effluent to the marine environment and access
and transport to the facility by both land and sea. Information supporting the application details
mitigation both operational and embedded in the design to address these matters. I’'m not clear
to what extent MD-LOT would consider impacts deriving from terrestrial sources but | would
assume there is some requirement to do so in considering the project as a whole.

If you require any further input please feel free to get in touch,
Jethro
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